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DiL CONSERVATION C@8MMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO ES

Mey 11, 195¢

Mr. J. F. McAdams .
Box 1716 Res Flugging Mhite #1
Hobbs, New Mexico ‘

Dear r. MeAdaus:

A check of the file on your White #1 shows that you have filed an
intention to plug ot Form C-103, and an affidavit of responsibility
on converting this ifi- a water well, however, we have not received
from you the Report on Results of Plugging, or the statement from
the landowner referred to in the affidavit. It may be that this
well has not yet been plugged, or that the site is not in order. We
shal! appreciate it if you will let us know by filing Form C-103
showing the results of the plugging, as well as the statement, whem
this wori has been done, so that we may dispoaa of this matter.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgemery
Geoclogist



